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WILL THE REAL SICKLE CELL PROGRAM
PLEASE COME Fl]RWARI]

Inferior medical care is an op-
pressive cross thar Black and poor
people struggling in America have al-
ways been forced to bear. Nowhere
is the fact more apparent than in the
lack of government interest in re-
searching or trying to cure or pre-
vent Sickle Cell Anemia, Why is this
so? We are living in a racist, ex-
ploitative society, and the victims ot
Sickle Cell disease are chiefly Black
peopla, At one point in time Black
people, as shackled slaves, were
very much the asset in the building
of America’s economy. However, to-
day, Black people have become a
liability. Because we are also
struggling for liberation from this
oppressive society, we, the dispos-
sessed and economically expendable
Black community of America, nowre-
present a great threat to Capitalist
America, In order to protect itself
from thizs threar, the United States
ruling circle has made genocide (the
systematic extermination of a whole
race of people) the fascist order of

the day.

Recognizing that the survival of
the Black community is of supreme
importance, the Ilinois State Chap-
ter of the Black Panther Party, with
the aid of Lab Technician Lois Allen
Webb (who herself has the Sickle Cell
Trait), began a program for Sickle
Cell screening early last year in
Chicago's public schools, Since this
program started, the Black Panther
Party, with help from ' concerned
medical students and lab technicians
from the Spurgeon ‘‘Jake'' Winters
People's Free Medical Care Center,
has screened children of five schools
in regular session in Chicago, and
alao children of five schools in the
Maywood, Ilinois area. Students at
Farragut High School and Wright
Junijor College have also been tested,
During the summer, lllinois Chapter
members also went through the Black
community with a mobile unit, giving
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volunteers have, for nearly a year now, been waging a vigorous campaign io
fight Sickle Cell Anamia. (Shoun here screening and testing one of over 7,000
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In all, 7,312 people in the Chicago
and Maywood Black communities
were teated, Qut of this number of
people, 6l4 were found to have the
Sickle Cell Trait or the actual dis-
ease imgif. Sickle Cell Anemia. [t
is tragic and criminal that these G614
Black people had previously not known
that they were victims of the Sickle
Cell disease, The Black community
knows full well whom to indict for
this blatant neglect of their medi-
cal needs,

The Black Panther Party has in-
itiated this program for survival not
only in Chicago, bur in cities all
over the United States, Also, other
people and organizations have re-
cently been encouraged to establish
programs in the fight against Sickle
Cell disease, such as the Midwest
Sickle Cell Anemia Association, and
the Council for Bio-Medical Studies,
The Young Lords Organization, in
Chicago, realizing that Sickle Cell
Trait can be found among Puerto
Rican people, has begun to introduce
frea Sickle Cell sereening and teating
at.the Dr . E, Betances Health Center,

Because of the People's demand
for Sickle Cell research, the “"Medi-
cal Establishment’' (the eatablished
government agencies) is being devas-
tatingly confronted with its racism
and classism, We are demandingthat
screening be supported, that research
on Sickle Cell be extended, and thar
people with the disease be given ap-
propriate medical attention, The go-
vernment responded to these demands
in the predictably token manner, All
kinde of government-controlled
medical societies and doctors have
introduced appeasement programs,
There are many among them who are
termed “‘humanitarian’’, but have not
yet come to grips with their own ra-
clam, They are saying, for instance,
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that reﬁearch on Ehe l:-ff-r:cl:s nf bickle
Cell Trait (whichk in many cases
could be just as dangerous as the
actual disease and about which very
iittle is kpown) is not necessary.
This racist line of reasoning ignores
the right ot the people tp determine
their own medical priorides. Others
have rried to avoid reasponsibility by
arguing that Sickle Cell screening is
only necessary after mass education
of the people as to the nature of
Sickle Cell, Those who advante this
argument refuse to see that screen-
ing and mass education must go hand
in hand,

Sickle Cell Anemia Screening and
testing represents one area where the
pecple are beginning to demand that
medical schools, hospitals, doctors
and nurses start to become respon-
gible to the people they supposedly
took an oath to serve, This pattern
will be repeated again and again
until the people gain full control
over our own medical institutions,
and uldmately, our own destiny, The
Black Panther Party gives its heart-
felt thanks to Lois Allen Webb and
the many others who have given self-
lessly of their time and talents to

our Sickle Cell Screening Program,

g0 that together we could move win-

sure the survival of Black people in
this hostlle society, If anyone is in-
terested in participating in theSickle
Cell Screening Program (in the Chi-
cago area) or would like ro make
donations, please contact; Lois Allen

Webb, 149 5o, lith Avenue, Maywood,
Ilionis, telephone 343-0219: or con-
tact the Spurgeon ‘'Jake' Winters
People's Free Medical Center, 3850
W. lb6th Street, Chicago,lllinois, tele-
phone 762-9111,

ALL POWER TO THE PEUPLE

linois State Chaprer
Black Panther Party




EIGHT- YEAR
TRIAL ENDS

IN HUNG JURY
FOR THE
HARLEM FOUR

NOTE: Not one recent picture
of any of the Brothers who are
the Harlem Four exisls,

Below are pictures of their
beauliful mothers who, with
their sons, have sufferaed these
eight yvears.

The mother of BROTHER
WALLACE BAKER

Since early 1964, six voung, Black
men have been healen, brutalized and
fortured; their families have been
made fo suffer humiliation and pro-
found mental anguish; all because
they, Walter Thomas (158), Wallace
Bakeyr (19), Daniel Hamm (18}, Roberi
Rice (17}, William Craig (17) and
Renald Felder (18) - none of them ovey
19 years vold at the lime - slood
between some I00 neighborhood
schkool childven and Ihmdreds of
armed police in what came {o be knoun
as ""The Liffle Fruit Stand Riot",
Some school children, back in [964
in Harlem, New York City, had passed
by a racist’s fruil stand on theiy way
home from school, Some of them
knocked opver the stand, and the ounmer
callad the police, Glad lo accomodale,
the pigs came ovwl (o "protect” her
fthe oumer's) rights and brutalize the
many people that had nalurally
gathered on the Harlem streel, The
five Brothers named above, parii-
cularly, simply couldn't stand by and
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walch little children be rulhlessly
bealen, They stood belwaen pigs and
children in a sponfaneous affort bo
protect the childrven, Because these
voung Brolhers had vefused fo siand
by and see the children bealen, be-
carse they had decided to defend the
children who cowld not defend ihem-
salves, the racist and mfamous New
York Cily Peolice Department, in
natural alliance with Districl Al-
lorney Mark Hogan and the racist
City power structure, began lowagea
campaign to seek owl, humiliale,
brutalize and eventually murder these
courageous young Brothers. The
Brothers have been incarceraled ever
since.

When the Brothers were arrested,
hiowever, they found they ware aclual-
Iy charged with the murder ofa
second-hand clothier in the neighbor-
hood 1where the "Litlle Fruil
Stand Riot'" had occurrad, The victim
was a Mrs., Margarel Sugar. This
woman had been Rilled after the actual
incident, and there was nol one small
bit of evidence linking the Brothers fo
her murder, However, New York pigs
saw their opportunily lo teach Black
and other poor people a lesson, and
obtaim a recorded *"solulion’ fo a
world=-be otherwise wn-solved mur-
der.,

They were held mcommunicado
in the police stafion and were vicious-
Iy beaten, A Brothey named Frank
Stafford, who happened lo have baan
an innocend byslander in the Frusl
Sfand Riof, and who was himselr
altacked by police, who beal oul one of
his eves, became one of the original
members of the group of Brothers who
would siand trial as the Harlem Six.
Later, he was seveved from the
others, and charges were dropped,
primarily to cover wup police actions
that caused him to lose his eye. A
young, door-to-door salesman, he had
also been charged with the ver‘tably
impossible tasks of simullane-usly
bealing wp a school feacher on the
cormer of 127th and Lenox Ave,, up-
satling the fruit stand belween 125th
and [29th and Lenox Ave., and assault-
ing the police on [29th Streel belween
7th and Lenox Aves. Hedeseribes how
such charges were compounded
against him;

“"They look me upslairs in the
aalactive office, and there they
started, Like, when everyone else gol
there, they started bealing onus, They
came in with orvanges and started
smashing them in our faces, saying,
‘You like fruit? You like ovanges?
Well, try thasel!? There were Jive
of us, handcuffed behind our backs, It
went on for awhile, Aboul thirly-five,
I'd say, came in lo the room, and
started beating, punching us in the
jaw, inthe stomach, inthe chest, baal-
ing us with a padded club aboul

BROTHER WILLIAM CRAIG'S mother
knew, like all the rest, that her son

had been picked up, arbitrarily, for
murder, simply because he had helped
protect and defend small school
children against vicious New York
City pigs.

twelve inchaes long. They just beat us
across the back, pulled us on the floor,
spit on us, calling us "'niggey’, 'dogs’,
‘animals’. " Yougol what you deserve."
I don't see why we are the dogs and
animals, the waytheyare healing us,

"They called us cop-fighters, and
aduary cof thal came in there would
hollar, ‘O, yoware the cop-fighters’,
and umch me in tha chest, in the jaw,
in' the slomach, When [hey firs!
startad beating us, they would resi-
up for a little whileflike, went out and
rosted) and then start all over again,
They took off their coats and put on
thetr sweal swealers and come i like
they were going lo a gymnasium, or
something, to have a sparving
malch.'” Eventually, as maentionad
above, all the charges were dropped
against him. However, the loss ofone
eve was the price he paid for their
““expariment®,

Here, the mother of one of the
young Brothers, Wallace Baker, goes
into more delail of the horror that
went on: 'l was going to the pre-
cinct; bul before I coudd come, I go!
a phone call from the hospilal, saying
that I had to sign for an X-ray, be-
cause they thought they had broke his
neck. Danny Hamm was with Wallace,
I saw him, They had beaten him, his
face was swollen. He had a patch on
his face, bt his legs had knols,,,
They just took the stick and they beat
him and they kicked him and his leg
was swollen with bleod clots, Theyall
frad blood clots on their legs, When he
got home, Wallace told me, *Thay're
oealing us all might,’

“Oh God! How they stepped on theiy
hands, handcuffs behind their backs.
Paople won't belicve . But, I could
just look at him and lell proctically
all that happened to Kim, He still has
the blood clots on his legs. If one
group went off, another prowd walked

CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE
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in, and then they started taking turns
bealting him; and they continued all
night, calling them dirty dogs, black
dogs; and, spit in their face. Wallace
said, after they got him from the
hospital, they handcuffad them all and
beat them all again, alinight, He pre-
tended that he fainfed, thal's what
stopped il."”

Danny Hamm gave his rendition
aboul the sameincideni: ‘*Wewent
to the pracinct, and that’'s where they
beat us, for noihing at all, They, like,
twned shifts onus, like six and twelve
at a time they would beat us, And
this went on practically all day we
were al the station, My friends they
did the same, till they bled, All the
time they were beating us, theynever
took the handcuffs off. And when they
wanted ws lo go to the hospital, they
made wus go wash up, They didn'!
want me lo go because [ wasn’t bleed-
ing, I had to open this bruise on my
leg and let some of the blood out,
otherwise they would not have let me
g0 lo ihe hospital, They got so tived
of beating us, they justcame in and
spil on us, and we were trying to duck
the spit, But they gotonme, all on my
Jace and my hands and my clothes.
They aven brought wp phlegm and spit
on me, walked all over the top of us,
made us get on the floor and all tha!
crap. We were aclually treated libe
animals, And when they was puliing
charges on wus, they said *mis-
cellaneous mischief, and other
charges, And when [ asked them whal
did it mean, they told me, ‘None of
your business; yow've pgoing to jail
anyway. Why try and find out what you
did?

These are just small incidents in
the more than seven, long, torturous
years, From stari lo finish, the racist
Daily News and New York Times tried
to twrn the communily against these
Brothers, and theiy families, by
publishing sensational exposes on the
“murderous gang ofnegroes, running
rampant throughout the communily,
killing white people, and going under
the name of the Blood Brothers',

BRUTHER WALTER THOMAS" mother
now, after 8 years, musrt find a way to
raise $75,000, {f she 13 to sea har son
on the streer again,

—

There wara all soris of Iynch-mob-
type, mflammalory newspaper, lele-
vision and radio write-ups. All of
this was done in attempi mr:umcru_ﬂugc
the real torturers and murderers,
the New York City Police Depart-
mant,

Over the years, there were courl-
appomied lawvers who batrayed them,
and "offers' to plead gdlly lo a
lesser charge (for something they had
never done), Knowing the treacherous
and racist nature of court-appointed
lawyers, their mothers tried every-
thing in their power lo get counsel
of their choice, In 1965, the de-
fendants, already tried and convicted

The mother of BROTHER RONALD
FELDER watted and suffered with the
others those eight years to learn that
her young son must now stand trial
again, because he decided to be a man
oo 3000, In a country thar never
intended rhar he be ane,

by the New York Press, were quick-
Iy Iried, and sentenced, for first
degree murder, to life imprisonment.
In 1970, Brother Robert Rice was ra-
iried, on appaal, and sentenced agam
to life imprisonment, Brother Danigl
Hamm allempted in 1971 to unthdraw
his original plea of Futlty, to the

lesser charpe of manslawghier,
state Supreme Court Justice Fred-
erick Backer refused him that right,
and gave him a 15-35 years sentence.

_'J".in.*l'ﬁfun?. in February and Maych
of 971, the State Supreme Court
convenad to hear appeql areuments

b

r
Jrom only four Brothefs, mnow phe
Harlem Four, Wallace Baker, Wil.
liam Craig, Ronald Felder and Wallgy
Thomas., After five weeks of ¢
and five days and four nights of de.
liberalion, the jury was wnable fg
reach a verdict. The jury was hang,
a mist=trial was declared, and g re-
retrial was scheduled,

Now, again, afier nearly aight
years, on Jonwary 27th, 1972, twelve
beople were unable fo decide whethey
or not these Brothers had actually
committed murder upon Margaret |
Sugar. This is hardly the point any-
more, They clearly did nol commit
murder wpon her or anyone else,
Like most oppressed people, theyare
the victims of a stale-conspiralorial
plot to attempt murder on them, The
issue, of course, is much greater,
First, i must be remembered that
they were oviginally picked up on
warrants because they had defended, ©
had had the "audacily' lo defend
small children from the brudal
advances of New York Cily pizs, back
in 1964, Margavet Sugar had beena
convenience, a leaching device lo all
Black and poor people o never oppose |
their fascist authority, This is the |
issue on trial. Il is still wnsettled,

These beauwliful Brothers are now
each being held wnder a 375,000,
bond, As in the case of the Servant
of the People, Huey P, Newton, and
other prisoners of the state, the state |
has spent thousands, even millions of
dollars in its attempl o have these |
Brothers sentenced, al least, to life
imprisonment ( as if the years the
state has already snatched were nol
enough), The people refuse to let this
happen, The case of the Harlem Four
was and is such a gross condvadiction
glaring in the face of ""American
Justice' that we cannot, we will not
let it be swept under the rug, and
bushed out of sight and mind, This is
why the BlackPanthey Party, one with
the people of our communities, will
continue to go throughout the com- |
munity educating people to voler
regestration as a means of getling on
such juries, (talking about and im-
plementing survival programs, work-
ing and struggling in every way
possible to evenlually transform this
racist, fascist order lo one that will
serve the people’s basic needs and
desires, one in which there will be
no oppression, Until then, the voice
of the communily will not be silenced,
We will continue to be outraged, lo
speak out and act owt against such a
system, until the Harlem Four, Daniel
Hamm, and all the thousands of others
in the maximum camps are back
on the siveetls, with and among the
masses of peopla,

ALL POWER TO THE PEOPLE!
New York State Chapler
Black Panther Party
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“THEY WORK TOGETHER TO
OPPRESS US. WE’LL WORK
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decent housing and betler living condifions. The Winston- Salem Welfarz Rights Organization, the Kimberly Park
Projects Tenants Council and the Black Pantiier Party have united to make their voices hea rd,
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TOGETHER TO RESIST.”

Paersons who are unemployed and
receive welfare payments have al-
ways been main targats of U.S. go-
vermment oppression and neglect.
Mothers on welfare ave of little use
to the oppressor, for they can't work
in his faclorias and sloves for slave
wages, and make more money and
profit for him. Therefore, the op-
pressor does nol need them, and
subsequently tries o keep them at
the barest level of survival possible
fand would allow them fo starve to
death, if he thought he could get
away with doing so).

In Winston-Salem, North Carolina,
welfare recipienis have wnited m
order to vresist such repression
from the power struclure, For too
long, wealfare mothers had not been
united, Now, however, the welfare
mothers of Winston-Salem, along with
welfare mothers across the country,
have become united and organized. In
Winston-Salem, they have bhaan or-
ganized for less than three months,
However, the Winston-5alem Welfare
Rights Organization (WRO) is already
working and moving relentlessly to
expose the Welfare Deporiment and

the local power sirvuclure for what
they really are, The welfare mothers
are mouving to get the things necessary
for their swruival, that have beem
dented them for so long. The WRU
made a positive step for survival on
Thursday, January Z27th, when the
mothers marched together on the of-
fices of the Winston-Salem Welfare
Deparimant, lo protest the Depart-
ment's gross mdifference and neglect
of the problems of welfare mothers,

The Welfare Rights Organization
ltas also been joined in the struggle
Jor survival by the Tenants Council
of the Kimberly Park Housing Pro-
jeclt, a pgovernment-ouned housing
project in the Winston-Salem Black
community, In a meeling of the hwo
organizations on January I8th, ajoint
résolulton had been passed, stating
that all welfare-recipient tenanis who
had had rent tncreases i Jonwary
would not pay the renl incyreoses in
February., The aclions of the Wel-
fare Rights Organization and the Kim-
berly Park Housing Project Tenanis
Council are progressive examples lo
other tenanls" councils and com-

munity groups, For some lime, len-
anils' cowncils had been passive,
showtng little or no resislance lo
arbitrary changes in renls and
policies by the Housing Aulhorily.
They ware also lavgely controllad
by the projecl managers and the ra-
cisl Winston-Salem Housing Au-
thovily. The project managers,
wanling to pass in “good’ reporis
ta the Housing Authorily, had swc-
cessfully kepl tenanls® groups passive
and convinced nol lo cause any
“trouble'’, This is no longerthe case
in Kimberly Projecis. The tenanis
are wniling and organizing in the
common interest. In such wunily there
is certainly sirvength, In the words
if Lola McQueen, Vice-Secrelary of
che WRO, *""The Housing Authority
and the Welfare Depariment work lo-
gether (o oppress the welfare
mothers, so the WRO will work to-
gether with the Black Panther Parly
to fight against this oppression.*

fin that Thursday morning (fanuary
27th), tha members of the WRO

CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE
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The Kimberly Projects Tenanls Council now shaves
its offices with the WRO. Together, they are taking
positive steps to insure the swrvival of the enlire

Black Communily.

Anamia.

with such unity, the WRO has bean able to meel further mf:mmmi.ty
needs. They took over an wnused welfare department frmi_’sr,tuhicih
is now used to go throwghout the community, testing for Sickle Cell

“THEY WORK TOGETHER TO

OPPRESS US.

E’LL WORK

TOGETHER TO RESIST.

CONTINUED FROM LAST PAGE

showad their determination to survive
racist exploitation by the Depariment
of Social Services (the Walfare De-
pariment), marching on their offices
on Ridge Streetl, Theirdemands called
for imcreases i the allowances in
their checks for clothing, furniture,
ulilities; as well as allowances jfor
increases in rents; and, for other
expenses mcurred during the month,
for emergency and special situations
that often arise. They also protested
the especially gross wnconcern and
indifference displayed by the Direclor
of the Welfare Department, John Mc-
Dowell, He had scheduled a meeling
with them at the Department offices
on the very day of the march, This
was a meeting that the WRO had been
unsuccessfully trying to bring aboul
Jor over a month,

Fifty members of the organizalion
left the march lo go dirvectly to the
offices for the meeling, They came
only fe be tumed away by an of-
ficial (a lackey of McDowell's) who
said that the racist McDowell had
gone owl of lownm, He also said lhat
he himsalf Fmew nothing of such a
meeling. (I he didn'l know aboul the
meeting, then why wera thare mam-
bers of the Winston-Salem Police
Department on hand, waiting lo in-
timidate these Black mothers, some

of whom had their children wilh
tham?) The mothers were alse told
that they themselves could not even
meet thera, However, these beautiful
sisters had come there fora meeting,
and would not be intimidated by pigs.
They had the meeting anyway, right
there in the hall of the offices, ad-
vising the police that they didn't
care aboul being arrested. Seeing
the determination and cowrage of
these mothers, and realizing they
would not be intimidated, the police
didn't bother them during the meeting,
Mrs, Lee Faye Mack, an aclive com-
munity organizer, and one who is
largely responsible for helpingto or-
ganize the WRO, was one of the main
speakers at the maeting, One agree-
menl which came owl of their dis-
cussions was that thay would march
every day (beginning Monday, January
3lst) on the welfare office, undil
MeDowell meels with them and acts
on their demands. The mothers are
also planning lo go lo Raleigh, the
State capital, to march on the Slate
Assembly building, if these demands
are nol mal,

In the regular, weekly meeting, one
week before the march, some of the
misguided persons prasent, who were
not on welfare, had suggested lo the
mothers that they go abowt solving
the problems by voling instead of pro-
tast damonstrations, The WRO mem-

bers said that they recognized the
situation as one in which voling
wouldn't help much, and that you
can’'t vole government-imposed po-
verty owl of existence, An example
of this was clearly pointed oul, The
WRO had had to take over a welfare-
deparitment trailer, which was fully
equipped with medical supplies, in
order for the trailer lo be actually
used. For months, the lrailer had
just been sitting there, Now, with such
action, and with fumds they themselves
obtain from their welfare rvecipients®
emergency fund, the trailer can be
and is wused fo go throughowt the
community in the drive to crush
Sickle Cell Anemia. The trailer takes
paople testing for sickle cell anemia
from place fo place in the communily,
and brings medical care lo those
people who really had no other means
of receiving this vital attention,

The Welfare Rights Organization,
the Tenants Cowncil and the Black
Panther Party will all move together
to end this oppression, and all op-
pression, to develop a communily in

which we won't have to struggle to
survive,

ALL POWER TO THE PEOPLE

North Caroling Chapter
Black Panthey Party
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BRUTALITY ON

THE

“STRIP”

While the ruling circle flocks to Las Vegas. Nevada’s "*Slrip"’ for fun and games at luxurious

resorts, Black people, like I7-year old Tony Wright and his family, are constantly suljected to

the state's repression and police violence,

The State of Nevada i3 usually
thought of in connection with the
tourist trade that flocks to its
gambling tables and luxurious resorts
in the Nevada desert. Las Vegas,
Nevada is the core of this area, the
“fun city” for the ruling class, For
Black and other oppressed people In
Nevada, life is neither luxurious nor
*fun**, The State of Nevada has
closely followed near-by Californiain
its repressive police measures, and
in financial cut-backs directed
against welfare recipients, When wel-
fare mothers from the Nevada Wel-
fare Rights Organization demon-
grrated on the *“strip” (where the
main hotels, casinos and gambling
houses are located), the Las Vegas
Police Department was out in full
force to harass and intimidate the
people. Such tactics and brutality are
a common occurrence in the Las
Vegas Black community as this re-
cent case of police violence demon-
strates:

On Tuesday morning, January 1,
1972, at 5:20 A.M.,, six members of
the Las Vegas Police Department
kicked the door in ar 2132 Comsmock,
the home of Mrs, Audrey Wright,
They claimed to be looking for some
body named Tony, supposedly living
there, The person had supposedly
burglarized a home in the nearby
area at 10:00 P.M, the previous
night (Monday, January 10, 1972). 1he
Wright Family was drawn from the

i
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usual "random' selection because
one of Mrs, Wright's sons, 17-year
aold Tony, already had a *‘record™
with Las Vegas authorities, Like
many, he had been subjected to the
gtop-and-frisk searches that begin
as soon as ayoung Black man reaches
his teens. He had been in juvenile
detentiom before, and was then on
probation. A raid upon the Wright's
home could be easily *‘jusrtified",

The pigs, once inaide the home,
ran amuck, attacking everyone in
sight, Mrs, Wright was knocked down
and her clothes torn, Pigs also kicked
her other son, Claudy, in the sto-
mach; took the 7-month baby {rom
the couch and left him ourside on
the cold ground in the yard; ha-
rassed her pregnant daughter; and
threatened to take everyone inside 1o
jail, if '‘the Toay"" whom they (pigs)
were looking for wasa't found, Mrs,
Wright fainted as a result of all of
the commotion in her home,

At the sight of these cruel and
brutal acts of violence against his
family, young17-yearold Tony Wright
fled through the back door in an un-
successful attempt to seck ald and
alert nelghbors to this artack upon
his famlly, Four of the six pigs, seeing
this, immediately bagan running af-
ter the brother, while the other two
jumped into a police squad car and
tried to run Tony down in a chase
that ended 50-60 yards away, at an-

iR IR

other house,

One. pig, Badge %192, began vi-
ciously beating the young brother on
the head with his nightstick, while
the others choked, kicked, and
stomped him, These pigs picked up
Brother Tony, who by then, was un-
conscious, and threw him through the
window of another family's home.
Tony was then handcuffed, again
beaten and dragged back to his
family'a fronr door where an ambu-
lance had arrived. Badge #192 and his
cohorts, still not satisfied with the
damage done to the Brother, found
an iron pipe lying on the ground,
picked it up and again began bearing
young Tony about the head, Other pigs
dragged him to the squad car and
kicked him in, They ignored the am-
bulance and drove off in the direction
of the hospital,

At Southern Nevada Memorial Hos-
pital, the conspiracy was continued,
Black nurses, or anyone who would
have shown some concern, were im-
mediately sent on “‘errands’ to other
sections of the hospital, while racisr
white doctors and nurses quickly
diagnosed the wound as a '‘simple
laceration'' and put & bandage on
lony's head. The police officers
ushered Tony back into the squad
car and took him first o the city

CONTINUED ON PAGE 17
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““My husband is oul -:m bﬁnd and is supposed lo be Iried soon...we have been

through pure hell, My husband was kept in jail 33 days, lost his job and
everything...We alone cannot fight a whole system..."” (Norma Young, in a recent

letter to the Black Panther Pariy.)

HOW LONG!
HOW LONG!

TYPICAL, YOUNG, BLACK COUPLE SUFFERS DAILY EXPERIENCES
OF PIG HARASSMENT FOR JUST TRYING TO LIVE.

Norma and Tommie Young are two
young Black people who live in East
5t. Louis, Ulinois. Like any young,
married couple, they have tried to
simply live and work within rhis
society tw provide the necessary
things for themselves and their ten-
month old daughter, Nykima, For
trying to live as human beings, Nor-
ma and Tommie Young have suffered
innumerable indignities, brutalities
and insults at the hands of the racist
and corrupt East S5t. Louis power
structure,

Cn one such occasion, Tommie hap-
pened to be out of work andhad begun
to receive his unemployment benefits,
whila Norma had to accept welfare
assistance, Bacause they were re-
celving such bensfits, they ware as-
signed a social caseworker, Their
asgigned caseworker was an arrogant
raclst by the name of Nell Hubbard,
Nell Hubbard treated the Youngs as

though they were undeserving para-
sites, As their caseworker, she had
the so-called legal right to make
home visits, irom time to time, Each
time she came, she would demand

B A

Besides everything else, poor plumbiny

in Ifﬂw Younz's home, neglected by a
racist landlord, caused $700. in watey
damage lo their belongings,

chat the Youngs '‘hurry up” and open
the door, as if they had something o
hide. One month, when thelr scheduled
check did not arrive, Norma and
Tommie Young went down to the wel.
{are office to check and see il some-
thing were wrong. Nell Hubbard
claimed that she had come to their
house several times, and that they
had not besa *"home enough'’. She
suggested this might be why they
'""migsed"” their check, She continued
to insult them, finally saying,
**Nigger, you won't get any more as-
sistance." The pressure of still belng
unemployed; of looking for work and
not having found any; of having to
accept ‘"welfare’’, and the arrogant
and racist remarks along with fir,
from such as Nell Hubbard, pushed
Brother Young to the breaking point,
The only response, therefore, he
could give to her racist remarkswas
to push her, She, naturally, called
the police and had Tommie Young ar-
rested, He stayed in jail for three

days,

These insults and brutalicy were
not isolated for the Youngs, Almost
daily, something came up to cause
them further anguish, Norma and
Tommie Young were not political ac-
tivists, They were not actively in-
volved in any political organization.
They weare merely a typlcal, young,
Black couple struggling to survive,
Their siwation, in other words, is
not extraordinary. The constant ha-
rasament and threats to thelr sur-
vival by the East 5t, Louais racist
government structmure and fts
agencies are horribly ordinary, com-
mon for most Black and poor people,

At another point in the Youngs'
lives, East 5t, Louis racists further
revealed themselves and their overall
conspicacy against Black andother
oppressed people, Just because
Tommie and Norma had been forced
o receive welfare benefits did not
mean they had to accept indecent
housing, or inadequate living facili-
ties. When they complained to their
landlord, Marie Burtell, about the
terrible condition of their home, she
replied flatly thar she was not going
0 make any necessary and much-
needed repairs, The Youngs went to
the East St, Louis Housing Authority
with this problem. The Housing Au-
thority told them if they were to
get a letter of '‘reference' from
Mrs, Burtell, they would be allowed
[0 move into government housing.
This slumlord not only refusad to
glve them the lettar, she also rold
them to move off of her property.
Soon after, as a resulr of her neg-
ligence and continued refusal to make
repairs on their homae, over $700.
worth of the Yourgs' balongings and
Personal properry were destroyed by
water, due to faulty plumbing.

CONTINUED ON PAGE 17
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“ALL THINGS ARE POSSI RLE, IF YOU ONLY BELIEVE™
These two Chicago police officers carry the “"word of the Lovd" and police service revolvers inlo the Black community,

PIGS IN
PRIESTS’
CLOTHING

The latest strategy on the part
of the fascistsin Chicago Is to dress
policemen In the garb of the Catho-
lic priesthood, in order to maintain
constant survelllance of all activi-
ties in the Black community with re-
latlve safety and secrecy, They de-
cided to masquerade, Halloween
atyle, in the guise of priests, be-
sause they felt that to do so would
render them above the suspicions of
the Black community.

The police adapted quite well to
their new roles of “priest” pigs,
just as they had easily adapred rto
playing the role of drunks, or
"Arathers off the block', for the
purpose of murdering our Brothers

and Sisters, or railroading us en
masse to their prisons and jails,
Once these policemen don the uni-

form of the Church, they walk
throughout the Black community with
bible In hand, concealed revolverson

rthelr Illf-l':- They I_I.iHrl!.'i'_f wicde,

**charitable” smiles, bubbling witn
“*Hail Mary's™ and "‘Bless you my

50N 5 .

It is not their personal jobs to
arrest or murder us (unless they
arg in a life and death situation,
which they can conveniently create),
for that would expose the covaer they
had taken such pains to establish,
[t is their responsibility to spy on
and record all “‘suspicious" activity
in the Black community, to find our
who Is anti-Mayor Daley and who are
the '‘trouble-makers’ and “‘revolu-
tionaries’, Their job is to put the
““holy finger' on all those Brothers
and Sisters who are overheard en-
gaging In what the power structure
rerms "'subversive conversaton™:
or, [0 search out and utilize any
Blacks in the community willing to
play the part of the lackey. They
then must take this information back
to their “"chapel”’, police headquar-

ters.

It has become a8 commuon OCCUT=
rence to see ‘''priests’ hanging
around the alleys of the Black com=-
munity, at all hours of the night,
At the time of shift change, they
leave the alleys, only to enter in-
to waiting, marked police vehicles,
They have also been spotted on the
westside of Chicago, around tha vi-
cinity of Western and Madison, the
area in which the Tllinois Chapter of
the Black Panther Party's Distri-
bution office is located, There is no
doubt they have been spying on the
activities of Party members, and
taking note of all the people going
in and out of our Distribution Cen-
ter,

Fagcist Mayor Daley and his
{riends, Edward Hanrahan, Police
Chief Conclisk, etc,, have shown to
the people thar they have neither
conscience nor shame, They would
aveén use the church as a means o
continue their oppressionof the Black
community. We have no cholce but to
struggle relentlessly against this new
method of containmant and fepression
of Black people,

ALL POWER TO THE PEOPLE
lllinois Stare Chapter
Black Panther Party

AT
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theme, throwing in a faw Blacks here
and thece, and some Black slogans,
t0 Cover up their continued program
of oppression and genocide, and crush
our program for ”b'_'l'-ell'[ijn_ Right
after the Warts uprising and
Malcolm’s death, when Black peopla
had reached this new level of under-
standing about ourselves, inthis very
same area of the country {Los An-
geles), the government whipped-
up one such program. A govern-
ment-sponsored “‘Black militant" or-
ganization was formed, the US Or-
ganization, headed by a well-trainad
government agent, Ronald Evarert,
who '‘backenized’ his name to Ron
Karenga, (Similar, but less effective
groups sprung up all around the coun-

try.)

It was easy to confuse people af-
ter that, All you had to do was be
**Black’’, Whenever there was any
sound of opposition, any word of dis-
sention to the US organization (and
their ilk), it was considersd anti-
Black, and therefore not in keeping
with the program, Whenever there
was any struggle by Blacks with such
as the US organization, everyone
was supposed to cry our, Why are
Blacks fighting each other? This was
also part of the bargain,

This has essentially been the 11,5,
government's program, in recentde-
cades all over the world, to main-
tain control ovar other peaple, poor
people , people of color, through in-
direct means, The old, out-right,
strong-arm control tactics had hoen
suffering defeat after defeat, and
there just weren't, aren't enough
troops to fight everywhere. Modern
day divide-and-conquer tactics have
become the order of the day.

All of this leads to the parri-
cular situation now, existent on what
18 called Asia‘'s sub-continent, aven

nl-ﬂ-:ure particularly as it relates to

the so-called new nation of Bengal,
or ““Bangla Desh'’. So much has
been written and said about the
situation there that one would think
it 'would be clear, It i{s supposed
to be, since it is reported in many
places as a cut-and-dry case of a
struggle for nationa! independence,
Such a struggle is certainly worthy
of support, If that were the case in
East Pakistan, now ‘‘Bangla Desh'’,
It would be worthy of the support
of all progressiva peoples.

Let us first say that everyone,
evary group of people In this world
has the right, by birth, has the human
Sight o determine their own
MHTEH, to control thelr economy,
10 decide for themselves how they

S8hall live rogerher, No other person
FOF group of people may

A T
naks, have
rlght v make such decisions 10T

8: to malintain any type of power
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over other people's lives. With those
thoughts, then, the whale idea of a
l3-day war berween wo armies,
neither of which rapresents the so-
called new nation, being representes
as the struggle that resulted in In-
dependence for the peopla of Bengal®
ig absurd, This alone, even, shoild
be sufficient reason to want to in-
vestigate how such a ''people’s up-
rising'' could be passed off as the
righteous struggle of a people for
independence, To determine the
destiny of a country seems somewhart
far-fetched in light of the fact that
those same people did not determine
the course of the war, This is the
reactionaries’ trumped-up version of
people’s war, in their continuous
drive to maintain control,

Early last year (1971), people from
East Pakistan began migrating to a
section in India, once part of Ben-
gal (West Bengal is in India; East
Bengal in East Pakistan), The num-
ber of people who became refugees
in India was in the millions, They
were seeking escape from what they
could see was impending warfare,
The question, of course, would be
that If the impending struggle in-
volved the masses of people, why
were thay fleeing,

India’s firsc lady, Prime Minister
1nu:tlra Gandhi, had decided early last

! : . ] '-32‘1'-'

1t
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By 'E""" p".

Indira Ga.r:-dhf made her choices sometime ago, Qver three billion dollars in

those carrying out the government's
represaive orders, This heightening
of revolurionary acrivity, beyond
everything else, was extremely em-
har'runsing ta the Indian regime, as
it had set itsell upasa peace-loving,
namacalist regime,

Conveniently, the Soviet Union was

becoming closer and closer to In-
dira Gandhi and her group, It had
always been ap interest to the Sovlet
gocial imperialists o move into the
sub=-continent and dominate the area.
As a part of such an expansionist
program, it became clear to the
Soviets that without favorable rela-
tionships with India, this would not
be possible, The Soviet Union even-
tually wooed Indira into the Russian-
Indian treaty in August of last year,
This treaty, or pledge of allegiance,
exposed, in s0 many words, that the
two had become cohorts in certain
foreign policies, agreeing to support
each other agalnst common ensmies
and in common interests, Sealed with
a minimum figure of $3 billion in
Russian aid to India, Indira felr
more able, then, to make her move
against internal "'problems"’

There was also the question ol
the People's Republic of China, sitring
and looming over India's as well as
mast of the restof the sub-continent's

- \

¥ =
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Soviel aid and a so-called (reaty with Russia in Auzust, 1971, sealed the fate of

the people of East Pakistan,

year that enough was enough, Thatis,
she wanted to defear the rising, or-
ganized activity of the progressive
forces inside [ndia, particularly in
West Bengal, Moat of these truly re-
volutionary forces are led by the
righteous Communist Party of India,
under the leadershlp of Comrade
Charu Mazumdar. Throughout Indisa,
for some time, there had baen a rising
anger ovar the oppressive re-
actionary regime of Gandh! amongsar
the people, manifeated in massive
demonstrations by workers and stu-
dents, in bombings of government
huildings, in people's executions of

northern borders, For some_time,
the Chinese people and the, Indian
government had been openly in op-
position, The area called Kashmir
(near Tibet) has always been a par-
ticularly sore point, In 1962, for ex-
ample, a border war broke out be-
tween China and India over 12,000
square miles of territory there,
across which Chinese engineers had
canstructed a road,/After the road
was practically completed, /India
brought -out some &ld maps claiming
the territory as her own, In"Novem-

CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE
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Yahya Kahn's northern neighbors, in the
People’s Republic of China, were aware
that affairs of Pakistan were the business

of the whole Pakistani People.

CONTINUED FROM LAST PAGE

ber of 1962, the Chinese people agreed
to cease fire and the area has al-
legedly not been settled since, Simi-
larly, India warred with Pakistanover
Kashmir in 1965, Russian intervention
brought a cease-fire there in 1966
{under the Treaty of Tashkent), Still,
a permanent Aagrecment Wwas nor
reached,

With all of these factors in mind,
the Soviet Union then seized the op-
portunity, In hopes of establishing,
at least, military bases in the zub-
continent (particularly, perhaps, a
naval fleet in the Bay of Bengal,
an open water way leading into East
Pakistan), to prod India into going
shead with crushing the people's re-
volutlonary move, This could be
easlly justified by Introducing the
glorious cause of Bengal for the Ben-
galls, pulling East Pakistan (which
is separated from the West by India)
away from Pakistan, to form the so-
called “'Bangla Desh", Aiter all, only
Pakiaran really stood as a block to

soviet influence in the area,

The Pakistan government, which
gits in the West, was easy to assall.
Its Preaident, Yahya Khan, had been
a ruthless dictator over his people,
maintaining, tradirionally, anoppres-
sive regime, Yahya was also known
to be a spend-thrift and careless
with his L‘l.:lull.{.["J"H economy, He and
his regime were natural enemies of
the people, and the people of Pak-
lstan were and had been organizing
against him, Particularly, the Pakis-
tan govarnment had brought re-

ression against the people in the
East (who were separated from the
main part of the country by 1,000
miles of Indian trerritory), trearing
them in a somewhat colonial manner,
However, also in Pakistan, besides
the true people's vanguard, was a
group, the Awami League, led by 2
charismatic member of the petite
bourgeaisie, or the middle rich, Sheik
Mujibur Rahman, He represented the
interests of what would be called the
national bourgeoisie, or a nationalist
group supporting basically reformist,
liberalized government policies, It
was Mujibur's charismatic manner
that had given the Awami League any
popularity at all (very much lke
Farenga captured the movement
around the time Black people’s
natural feelings of nationalism weze
rising).

We can really view Yahya as a ra-
ther un-talented, non-creative dicta-
tor, who, by birth, had been handed
his position and was unable to do mora
than his predecessors had taught him,
The only thing he would not do was
forfeit Fakistan to anyone’s domina-
tion, including the Sovier Union. It
1s true he accepted money from
various sources, but never complete
domination, Additionally, Yahya had
been visiting Peking (People’s Re-
public of China) and was attempting,
though slowly, to wry and understand
how to solve problems he himself
was participating in bringing down
upon the people, (This was even more
reason for the Soviets to move more
awlitly in securing their alllance with
Indin, as any type of further Chi-
nese intluence on the Sub-continent

would lessen Sovier abiliry 1o domin-

Mi".}

Pakistan had separated from India
OVET prj|11.|ril1.' religious, as well as
other differences in 1947, It was all
very convenient for India to stir up
these differences among the Pakis-
tani people now, particularly as mani-
fested between the people in rthe West
and those in the East, This covered
up Indira's real *‘problem™ of main-
taining her reactionary rule, against
the rising revolutionary tide, which
was criss-crossing borders(berween
India and East Pakistan) in West
and East Bengal, as well as other
areas.

Everything seamed settled,
Trump-up the reformist, revisionist
Awami League (whose leader, Sheik
Mujib, had been, of course, by then,
arrested by the Pakistan government
for attempts o over-throw it) as the
people's true leaders, because they
were controllable (by India and the
Soviet Union). Indira started by
shreiking unusual sounds of discon-

tent over the treatment of the peo-

ple in East Pakistan, This was, of
course, none of her businass, bagides
the fact that she was in no position
for name calling, All of a sodden,
after years of the same existing
situation, she began to decide for the
people of East Paekistan that they were
being oppressed, She also decided that
the Awami’'s League’s reform pro-
gram, which had long before been
announced, of separation from the
West, was the best thing she had
heard in years, (It was, [t suited
her devious purposes,) Actually, she
never mentioned, nor did any of the
reactionary press that have all along
distorted the situation, that even the
Awami League had begun to agree o
a concept of accepting a situation of
autonomy within Pakistan (rhat is, a
self-ruled region within a whole coun-
try)s

Indira even began to do more to
interfere with the Pakistani people's
struggle, She sent her troops to the
border of East Pakistan, in a phony,
good-will gesture to observe and
protect the people from Yahya's vi-
cious repressive measures, Cer-
tainly no one could support the re-
pressive tactics of Yahya Kahn, of
the Pakistan government, However,
who was Indira to send troops to
another country, first of all: and
secondly, with all of the :E]:re.:ﬂiuﬂ
her own regime was influlging in,

it was the height of hypocrisy to
do so, -

" Ine Soviet Unlon clhearsd her on
the people in East Pakistan be .
EVEeN mMoras LETTOrIZed .
and

Ccame
A and confused
fed the area o what was the

CONTYNUED ON NEXT PAGE
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proposed protector, into India (the
area they primarily flooded was the
over-populated Indian terrain, for-
merly known as West Bengal), The
treatment of the millions of refugees
was monstrous, This did not concern
Indira, There was no work for them,
no place to stay, Basides all rthis,

Indira could really offer them no
help. Additionally, the Indian people
in the area were becoming extremely
upsel, since refugees were draining
from them what little food they had;
ware trying o work for cheap wages,
thereby reducing many working
people to joblessness; and had genar-
ally bacome a problem, Indira really
had no solution for this,

There was not much left for
Yahya to do except try to protect
his country from outside interven-
tion, He= sent his troops, then, into
East Pakistan to stop, to remove
the Indian troops. Over the months,
fighting eventually broke our, in spor-
adic places and rimes, and a full
scale war became inevitable,

The people inside East Pakistan

were not involved, It became a fun-

damental question of people’s war,
without the people, And where was the
Main Enemy, the U.S., in all of this?
Generally, the U.,S. had enough pro-
blems in this area, trying to maintain
its war of aggression in Vietnam and
support all the other reactionary re-
gimes it could. With all of its talk,
the US, really did not much care
about the entire affair, except that
it did not want to see the powerful
Soviet Union gain any ground on the
sub-continent, [t was not a whole-
hearted position, for, after all, the
U.S. and Sovier Unfon hava become
more and more openly closely allied,
though they like to pretend at being
at opposite ends of the pole (with
Hertz Rent-a-Car going up in Mos-
cow, one can hardly say the split
I8 too deep). Seemingly strangely,
then, the U.5, and the Feople’s Re-
public of China seemed to be taking
sidegs on the same side., That is,
both ended up in support of Pakis-
tan, The question is why?

—

Now that the way is cver and the smoke
has cleared, Nixon's helping hand twrns

from Pakistan to what he claimed to
oppose. He was the first to offer “aid”

ta the new " Bangla Desh"’,

Many people were fooled into think-
ing just what they were supposed to
think: that China had revised its
position as a vanguard among pro-
gressive, revolutionary people, No
such thing had or has occurred, The
Chinese simply stated, as we state,
that the people of Pakistan must de-
cide the course of Pakistan, including
the people of East Pakistan, A war be-
tween the Indian Army and Pakistani
Army does not determine whether or
not the people in BEast Pakistan wish
to withdraw and separate from Pakis-
tan, even if this is what the people
want, They alone can fight for what
Is theirs, The people alone, in aunited
affort, and only the people, determine
the true destiny of a community, If

Well, now SHEIK MUJIBUR RAHMAN,
head of the Awami League {5 released.
He can now head the govermment of the
so-called new nation, With U.S, aid and
Sowviel dominalion, he'll need more than

luck on his side. He'll nged the People.

any other siruation prevalls, it is
not, it cannot be viewed as the will
of the people, If the people of East
Pakistan wish tw withdraw, let them
decide thar, If they wish to intro-
duce an autonomous relationship with
the dominate government, let them
decide, If they wish to overthrow that
government, let them decide thar, At
such a point in history, the simation
could only be viewed as an Internal
question, Black people inthis country
will not be free because a group of
benevolent whites decide to take arms
up in our name and declare our inde-
pendence, We must struggle and win
our liberation, No oppressed people
can be liberated by outside forces,
We are capable and we will fighr
for our own liberation,

In view of this, we may still won-
der why the 1.5, supported Pakistan,
It boils down to making a move
exclude the Soviet Union from any
possible domination inside the sub-
continent; a mere argument among
friends, This can be even more
clearly ssen when one merely looks
at who made the first offer of '‘aid™
to the so-called new nation of
““Bangla Desh'', After the 13-day war
betwaen Pakistan and India was over
(with a formal surrender signed by
Fakistan at a race track in the city
at which the main fighting had oc-
curred, Dacca), the U.S, was the first
country to offer aid to help the new
‘“"Bangla Desh",

It is also interesting to note that
after the fighting ended in easy In-
dian wvictory, so-called guerrillas,
the Muktl Bahini, which had played
a rather ambiguous role in the war,
encouraged and led in torture-mur-
ders of Pakistani captives, Pakis-
tani troops were arbitrarily selected
for torture killings in the street,
Ravengeful murder is extremely our
of context with true revolutionary
principles of war, which dictate re-
education or exchange-releases of _
captives of war, This 15, howevar,
easy to understand, whan one realizes
how lictle the masses of people were
involved in the war, Cries in vari-
ous places from so-called people of

CONT'NUED ON NEXT PAGE



THE BLACK PANTHER, SATURDAY, FEBRUARY 5, 1972

Such East Pakistani refugees will all be relwmned *"home'” soon, to

become cilizens of ithe new nation, for which most of them never
fought, ALL Power o the People,

IS THERE

"“BANGLA DESH’’?

CONTINUED FROM LAST PAGE

good will of **Hands off Bangla Desh"’
and orther mis-guided slogans only aid
in misinterpreting the truth about the
siruation, The word independence in
and of itself, without some other
understanding, can represent a re-
actionary cause, Can the cries for in-
dependence from Britain by white,
racist gettlers  in  Zimbabwe
{ Rhodesia), or the 11,5, government’s
constant sloganeering about freedom
and independence in America be sup-
. ported by progressive people?

Wz shall see what a so-called in-
dependent ‘'Bangla Desh’ means
after 1.5, ald and Soviet domination
have f{inished, We think the people
will srill suffer, Inside Pakistan,
Wowever, attempts are being made

gave what pseudo-humanitarians

‘& not torn asunder, Directly afrer

war's end, Yahya Khan was oh-

LULFIKAR ALI BHUTTO, as Pakislan's

new President, has already launched
prograssive programs lo serve the
basic needs of the People,

7iously mot the most popular person
in Pakistan. After short discussion,
he decided that he had to step down
15 President, and Zulfikar All Bhutto
was Installed as President, President
Bhutto, who has long made it well
known that the U5, imperialists are
the enemies of the Pakistani people,
started right in to move Pakistan in
a progressive direction, His most
important moves, in this vein, were:
1) he fired many of the Army Gen-
erals, with whom the rank and file,
or mass of army men had become
extremely displeased, t say the
least, over the embarrassing mili-
tary defeat; 2) he has structured
methods of returning the land to the
people themselves, nationalizing in-
dustries and bringing about prison
reforms; 3) he has arrested Yahya
Khan and released Mulib; 4) and,
perhaps, more importantly, he has
ordered the passports taken from
members of what {scalled Pakistan's
22 families”’, (This is a small
group of super rich in Pakistan who
own and control practically all Pak-
istan's industry, banking and in-
surance.) They may not leave the
country, until their monies are or-
ganized and turned over o the na-
tional interest, Arrestisimmineat
for those of the ‘22 families" who
do not comply with the order to have
their financial interests turned over
to the people, President Bhutto, who
has close relationships with the 800
million people at the northern border
of Pakistan, in the People's Republic
of China, has already shown that he
intends to introduce into Pakistan a
program serving the true needs and
interests of the people.

Three years ago Ron Karenga of
Los Angeles, California was ahle to
murder four very beautiful Black
men, Alprentice ‘*Bunchy’ Carter,
John Huggins, John Savage and Syl-
vester Bell, and have it passed off
as fratricide; he was able to lead
an organization of sheep into sup-
porting every mad and insane 1S,
policy and doctrine possible, all in
the name and ‘under the guise of
“‘Blackness™, Today (if Karenga were
not in jail, because his own followercs
turned on him) Karenga could not
walk the streers and find many sup-
porters in the Black community, All
kinds of tricks have been played,
many in the name of the people, How-
ever, it does not take long before
auch things are exposed and the people
are able to exert their righcful place
in history, to continue to wage our
own struggle to detarmine our own
destinies as human beings, So be it
with the peaple of “Bangla Desh"’
the peaple of Pakistan, Black and '
pressed people in thi
the world,

op-
i country, and

ALL POWER TO THE PEOPLE
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A "BLACK” PATTY

NIXON'S MATE TOURS THE “DARK CONTINENT’

The United States Empire 8 very
busy these days, There are so many
oppressed communites of the world
in which the U.S, has a military or
aconomic foothaold ,_11'.;nn'|r|]pr;;- ]
trol, that Prison Warden Nixon is
hard-pressed to be every place at
once, Thus, racist and inarticulate
tascists like Spirc Agnaw (ULS,
government vice-president) and B-
movle-actor-turned- California State
governor, Ronald Reagan, are dis-
patched to make ‘‘State visits'' to
o oppressed communities all over the
world in further artemprs at main-
taining U.S. domination, For the first
time, however, Richard Nixon's mats,
Par (""Patty’’) Nixon, was allowed to
make such a trip alone,

Such a so-called *“‘State visit"" was
a first for a U.S. president’'s wife,
The most that presidents’ wives have
been allowed to do in the past has

N

[ T

lt was in Ghana, howaver, that FPatty
really '‘blacked-on''. She Joinad in a
traditional tribal dance withGhanalan
women, and, after “‘booga-a-looing"’

with the ‘‘natives", Party and the
a00n=-[0-be-deposed Busia sat In ona
meeating of the Ghanalan *‘Parlia-
ment”, Later, she had the racist gall
to remark, “I'm Just so fond of the

Ghanaian People, They're such fir-
loving people, *'

Hertrip wound up in the Ivory Coast
(another country on the coast of West
Africa), The Ivory Coast, like the
other places on Pat's itinerary, just
happens to be among the naturally
wealthiest territories on the African
continent, Ivory Coast President,
Felix Houphouet-Boigny, who met
with Mrs, Nixon, is the darling of
the West, He never has been toocon-
cerned with the independence of his
country, Rather, he has always been
more interestedin the maintenance ol
the country’s “‘economic stability”'
that alllances with European powers
have brought, When criticized by
other African leaders for this, he

Patty Nixon's ""State Towr*’ of thrae retorted, "'What are we supposed to

African countries marked the introduction Share, each other's poverty?" The

of a new style in American Fascism spirit and goals of African unity and
- the *‘feminine"” touch. independence come second, withhim,

been to make a few token trips down
into the ghettos of America’s Black
and oppressed communities on the do-
mestic front, However, America's

leading fascist spokesman found that,
having already dispatched every other

““reliable’” mouth-plece, he had
reached the dregs of the barrel, and
80 he sent out the little lady todo the
talking, Pat Nixon was sentto Africa,
recently, to make a nine-day, three-
country tour in behalf of the U.S.
government,

Patty Nixon’s first stop was in the
Weat African country of Liberia,
which might as well be the fifry -first
atate in the U.S, Empire's unionof the
United States. It was created in 1820
by the U.S. government as a territory
for '‘free sluves’’ who had left the
U.S . and, little has it changed ever
gince then, Patty breezed in for the
inaugurartion of a U.S,-backed lackey,
William R, Tolbert, Jr,, who was in-
gtalled as tne new puppet president of
Liberia. In the new-fascist style, Pat
Nixon ““wow-ed’’ everyone by donning
the tradirional dress of the country,
complete with head-dress, She gu shed
and bubbled about how excited she was
to be in this oppressed community:
“It's just great to be here,”

The next stop in her oppressive
“good will'® tour was (hana, Fifteen
years earlier she and her husband
( who was then vice-president) had

As U.S, President Nizxon's official rep-

e

been there, under the Eisenhower
regime ( then U.S, president), Thart
had been the beginning of the period
when a U5, -C.ILA, plot to depose
Comrade President Kwame Nkrumah
was hatched, Nkrumah was leading his
people toward aprogressive socialiat
life and government, Prime Minister
Dr. Kofi A. Busia, who greeted Patty
for this trip, had come to power as an
active participant in rthe so-called
coup that deposed Kwame Nkrumah,
(Little did Busia know, however, that
ten days after Pat would leave Ghana,
he too would be deposed in another
"Cﬂl.tp“.}

resenlalive, Pal Nixon's visit served

the Empire s uswual racist, imperialist

inlerests,

if at all, It is little wonder that today
the Ivory Coast, under his leadership,
i1 & prime candidate for the U.S,
Empire’s complete domination,

Why was Pat Nixon sent to these
countries, in the first place? Even
though she smiled and danced with
“*leading"’ figures there, one can be .
gsure that shehad not comefor a vaca-
tion, She might have chirped that
Ghana, Liberia and the Ivory Coast
were “‘great’’ and like ‘'vacation
lands’*, but that was hardly her intent
for the visit, AsU.S, President Nixon's
official representative, she *‘con-
ferred’ with the heads of these
countries, with the usual racist, im-
perialist Intent in mind,

Mrs, Nixon’s back-up crew in-
cluded a little bit of everything: to
help her boost the Empire’s dwindling
prestige of power was Samuel Z,
Westerfield, U.5. Ambassador to
Liberia; to help with matters of
economic control, there was J, -
Lasker, former Chairman of the
Board of the New York Stock Ex-
change; for propaganda purposes,
there was racist, religious, fascist
fanatic "'Reverend" Billy Graham;
and, finally, for the *‘Black’ touch,
there was Mrs, John H, Johnson,
wife of the publisher of America's

CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE
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PATTY

NIXON'S MATE TOURS
THE "DARK CONTINENT"

CONTINUED FROM LAST PAGE

biggest "‘Black'’ monthly magazine,
Ebony. With an entourage like this,
Par was sure to go over big, There
was something for everyone and anew
gstyle to American Fascism, the
“feminine’ touch.

Fat Nixon was a perfect choice for
the job. Since Prison Warden Nixon
has operated out of the White House
(vice-president from 1952-1960, and
president since 1968), Pat has ac-
companied him to 74 countries on
gsuch tours, She has learned, first-
hand, how to deliver the directives

T L

she bubbled, *'It's like vacalionland,. It’s just greal to be here,

A !
-

Uf her visit to the oppressed communiiies of Liberia, Ghana, end [vory Uoast,

— F

— - l——

contral,

Richard Nixon has not had the time
to make many such official trips this
past yvear, bacause he has besn busy
begging and seeking to insure a visit
to the People’s Republic of China,
This trip will be different from the
rest, because Warden Nixon will not
be going to an oppressed community
under 1.5, domination, to **lord* it
over the people, Tt will also be dif-
ferent by the very fact thart, for once,
the U.5., government had to ask, to
literally beg, to make atrip to another
area of the world, The usual strong-
arm tacrics of the U5, Empiracannot

Yes, it was all very “'Black”’, but
it was very ugly. The liberation
struggles now being engaged in all
areas of the continent, the long-waged
srruggle for an independent Africa
were made mockery of by this fascist
lady's visit, Thetrend in Africa, how-
ever, as in the other oppressed com-
munities throughout the world, is
toward Hevolution, The power of the
people shall surely and inevitably
prevail there, as everywhares in the
world, despite such visits and
despite all other iImperialist attempts

o maintain rule,

of the ruling circle to the lackey be used against this liberated ALL POWER TO THE FPEOPLE!
leaders of oppressed areas under its territory of the world, E
I'-----ﬂ--nﬂ-#-----------—------—------—--————_----I
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HOW LONG!

HOW LONG!

TYPICAL, YOUNG, BLACK COUPLE SUFFERS DAILY EXPERIENCES
OF PIG HARASSMENT FOR JUST TRYING TO LIVE.

CONTINUED FROM PAGE '8

The Youngs filed suit against Mrs,
Burtell. As a result of filing this suir,
the Youngs learned that the property
was actually co-owned by Mrs, Bur-
tell, in partmership with an Alvin G,
Flelds (ex-Mayor of East 5t. Louis)
and Robert Gauton (an attorney),

It is then thar the harassment of
the Youngs really intensified, Brother
and 3ister Young began receiving
threats from ex-Mayor Fields and
his friends, Fields and friends would
send Black lackies to deliver such
threats. On January 3, 1972, for ex-
ample, a black plg named Brown
came to the Youngs® home to *‘warn”’
Brother Young against carrying out
the lawsuit against Fields and another
lawsuitr directed against the East St,
Louis Police Department for its role
in the racist conspiracy against the
Young Family,

The East 5t, Louis Police Depart-
ment's role, for which the second suit
was filed, 18 described in the letter
below (written several months ago),
Here, beslow, Mrs, Young herself
details one of the many injustices
she and her husband have suffered

at the hands of East 5t. Louils ra-
cisrs:

I, Norma R. Young, and husband
Tommie L. Young left our home
Sunday night aboud 12:45 on roule lo
Christian Welfare Hospital with owr
daughter, Nykima L. Young, seven
months old, whose lemperature was
l0d degrees and the baby was going
into convulsions. Then my husband
and [ arrived at the hospital atl
1:00 a,m, and parked in front of the
emergency room, My husband and I
were greeted by three security guards
who lat us in and immediataly rushed
us mmlo the emergency room 50 my
child could raceive treciment, The
nurse and my husband held Nykima
on the table because I have mm.k
muscles in my lefl leg from polio
at birth and my leg gives way ai
any time, therefore I did not carry

the child, Then from oul of no where
comes a policeman inlo the emer-
gency room (who), with no warning,
started harvassing my husband and
hollaring al him aboul moving his
car oul of the emergancy enltrance,
My husband told him that, ""when
the baby is through being waited
on I will move the car,"”" Al first
[ couldn’! see his name. His back
was turned to me, but I go! around
in front of the table and his name
tag read Gregory Cox, East 5. Lowas
Police Department, Patrolman Cox
left the voom tm abowl five minules
and ralummed wsing all sorts of pro-
fanity felling my husband, * God-
damn-il, bastard, move the carnow.*
My baby was still on ithe table.
While my husband and the nurse were
holding her, the policeman, Mr, Cox,
grabbed my husband in the back of
his collar and threw him oul of the
emarmency room and bepran bealing
him with kis gun, [ kollared for the
help of the security guards, My baby,
Nykima, was still in the process of
receiving treatment and batng given
a shot. I didn't know whal lo do.
Gregory Cox then drug my husband
oulside and puwl him in a car and
beat Tommie abowt the head and chest,
I stood there helpless. I wenl back
into the hospital and the nurse had
sent my baby upstairs lo beadmilled.
One of the security guards then ap-
proached me saying, “ Lady, are you
alright™*, They didn’t allow my hus-
band, Tommie, to veceive any medical
{reatment, [ was then laken upslairs
by two white securily guards,.,. [
walked (o the elevalor lo go lo the
third floor to see my baby., They
weara ""sympathelic' saying thal the
policeman didn*l have any right to
attack my husband; that’s what the
emergency entrance is for, The se-
curity guards then left the third floor,
bul said that if you need helpwalking,
to have the nurse call down stairs
and they would help me doun lo the
car, I told them that I couddn't drive.
He said thal he would park the car
for me. He already had the keys,
but how he got them I don’t Enow,

CONTINUED N NEXT PAGH

BRUTAL-

ITY ON
THE

“STRIP”

CONTINUED FROM PAGE 7

jail and then to the juvenile authori-
ties,

Mempers of the Les Vegas Black
Community Information Center had
been contacted by the Wright family.
They followed the pigs to the hospital
and then back to the Ciry Jail and
juvenile authorities, The pigs carried
out their usual tactics of harassment,
moving Tony from place to place and
gaying that no one could see him,
Tony was [inally released to his
parents’ custody, Knowing that Tony
had notreceived the proper care while
in the pigs’ custody, he was taken to
the County Hospital for another exam-
ination, and for treatment, He was
refused admittance, It was not felt
that standard procedures, such as X-
rays, weare aven necessary, By this
time, the juvenile authorities had
alerted Tony's parole officer, Leon
Hardison, Hardison was on hand at the
hospital, and took Tony back into
custody. Upon his return to Juvenile
Hall, Tony passed out, He was then
remirned to the hospital, for real
treatment of his head wound, Tony
is now back at home with his family,
They have contacted a lawyer and
are preparing to file suit, The court
action begins on February 2, 1972,
at 9:00 AM, at Clark County Ju-
venile Home, East Bonanza Road ar
Pecos Drive, Las Veagas, Nevada,

Everyone needs to be present ag
this hearing, for only a united and
concerned people can stop the fas-
cist storm troopers from terrorizing

and brutalizing our youth, eur com--
munities,

ALL POWER TO THE PEOPLE|

Las Vegas Biack Commuuity Infor-
mation Centar

TEELEIL. sl - ——r——
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One of the security guards was named
Boyd, I then saw my baby, she was
burning up with fever, I began lo
“ pass oul, so the nurses seated me and
tried to get answers concerming my
child’s past medical record, [ gave
the nurse as much informaltionas pos-
stble, She then told me fo go home
and gel some rest because thers
wasn't anything I could do for my
baby, it was left to God and medi-
ctne and prayer. I slowly left the
room and went to the elevator lo
go down lo the bosement o ask them
whare did those palrolmen 18% my
husband and why did Mr, Cox brutally
beat my husband. Mr. Cox gol off
the end elevator saying, "I'lIl beal
you and take you where I took that
«nigger,' The securily guards told
him lo *"Leave the lady alona; can’t
You see she's nol well.,” Mr. Cox

kept pointing his finger in my face,
telling me lo gel owl of the hospital,

Jor ne reason, | was [rying fo getl

change for a quarter, which was all
I kad, so I could call home for some-
one lo come and gel me, because |
had no money for a cab. Myr., Cox
pushed me ow! of the door of lhe
emergency room. Al this lima il
was aboul 2:30 in he morning and
dangerous to be trying to walk on the
streels, and I couldn't make it home
walking “because of my handicap, !
stood on the parking lot crying for
abowt five minutes, Two ambulance
drivers named Mr, Scolt and Mvr.
Knight approached me, I new one of
them, He lold the other driver to
drive up to where [ was standing,
Mr. Knight helped me into the back
seal and drove me fo the East S,
Lowis Police Staltion where Mr, Cox
had faken my husband., I went into
the station to the Desk Sergeant and
asked to see my husband, He said,
““No vistling hours on Sunday,” [
then told him what had happened and
who was mvolved, The DeshSergeant
Said that the officer who did it was
off duly and asked me if I was sure
that Mr. Cox had beaten my husband,
I replied yes. The jailer took me -
slafrs fo see my husband, Tommie,
His head was badly swollen and he
—was still bleeding from his mouth,
His neck and wrists were swollen
and had turned blue, [ told him that
the baby was critically ill and running
a high lemperature and that the reason
had not been diagnosed, My husband
sat theve with tears streaming doum

his cheeks, The jailer then made me
leavae. I pleaded for medical help
for my husband, bt he veceived none,
Monday momming I weni lo the Easi
S5t, Louwis Police Station, bhd I pot
no where, Li. Brown said he knew
nothing aboul the incident. My, Brown
looked at my stalemen! and complainid
and informed me that policeman Cox

the 2nd day of April, 1971, Now my
husband has lost his job, and I
haven't had the opportunity to lell
him how our child is doing, I am
also wnder a doctor's care for head
injuries and don't have anyone io
help me, On Tuesday, policemen
followed me  wherever I went,
watching and lerrifyving me and my
family, Strangers approach me saying
that they ave Gregory Cox’s friend,
People call me and maka threals.
Thay even call my sister’s home and
her number isn't lisied, They say
that I had better not file suil against
Gregory Cox or the City, bl they
never mention the hospital and no
one knows of this,..

Norma R, Young

Tommie and Norma Young just wanted to live a happy married life. Racist
America pouldn't have thal.

was off duly at 12 o'clock and was
a juvenile officer and had no busi-
nass in the hospilal at the time the
mncident took place. I later learnad
that his girl friend works there from
i tl 7 a.m. Before I left I tried
to see Mpr, Dye, Chief of Police, i
also Iried lo see Myr. Dye on Tues-
day and Wednesday. When I did see
him, he wouldn®! even talk to me. He
called a white lady in from Union
Electric lo discuss apolice carwhich
had been damaged by a Union Elec-
tric truck last year and had not been
paid for., My hushand, Tommntie, was
taken to ithe Belleville County Jail
and charged with false charges con-
cerning o malter that happened at
[east six months bafore and had been
dropped by Nell Hubbard and Alice
Seal, Social Workers of the East S,
Lowis General Relief Office, Palrol-
man Catyr, T, Buskly #55 Dislrict
and Magistrate Judge A.A, Bloomer,
which (charges) had been filed on the
ISth day of March, 1971 in East St
Lowis, Illinois. The charges were
dropped and the case dismissed on

As a result of the incident des-
cribed above, Brother Tommie spent
33 days in jail, and was only re-
leased when a 530,000, bail was
secured, Because they have refused
to suffer in silence, filing legal
suits against the transgressors of
human and civil rights, Tommie and
Norma Young have endured not only
visits from pigs, but threatening
phone calls, the inability to get jobs,
and face a future of continued ha-
rasesment and frustration, Someone
has heard Brother and Sister Young's
call, however, The East St. Louis
Branch of the Black Panther Party
has visited Brother and Sister Young,
Wa are going to help them in any
and every way we can. Their fight
1s our fight, The BlackPanther Party
stands behind them and with them in
their struggle for justice and human
dignity. '

ALL POWER TO THE PEOPLE
Rast St, Louis Branch [
Biack Panther Party

T B G - ——
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HILLIARD FROM THE CALIFORNIA PRISON
A RETRIAL JURY OF HIS PEER-GROUP.

E g

WE THE PEOPLE, RESIDENTS OF THE WORLD COMMUNITY, IN THE SPIRIT OF REVOLUTIONARY
INTERCOMMUNALISM, DO HEREBY REDRESS OUR GRIEVANCE AND PETITION THE COURTS OF
AMERICA AND THE LALIFGJ‘L‘-IA STATE GOVERNMENT AND PAROLE BOARD: THAT DAVID HILLIARD
BE RELEASED FROM HIS PRISON INCARCERATION IN THE CALIFORNIA PENAL SYSTEM TO THE
PEOPLE OF OUR COMMUNITIES ON PAROLE OR AN APPEAL BAIL BOND,

BROTHER DAVID HILLIARD, POLITICAL PRISONER AND CHIEFOFSTAFF OF THE BLACK PANTHER
PARTY, WAS IN FACT WRONGFULLY CONVICTED ON FALSE.CHARGES BY A PREDOMINATELY
WHITE RACIST JURY, AS ALL MEMBERS OF THE OAKLAND BLACK COMMUNITY WERE SYSTEMA-
TICALLY ELIMINATED FROM THE JURY SELECTION PROCESS IN HIS TRIAL.

IN LIGHT OF THESE FACTS, WE THE UNDERSIGNED, THEREFORE PETITION THAT DAVID HILLIARD
BE GRANTED HIS HUMAN AND CONSTITUTIONAL RIGHTS, THAT IS, PAROLE FROM PRISON OR AN
APPEAL BAIL BOND BY THE AMERICAN COURTS PENDING APPEAL OF HIS CASE BEFORE HIGHER
COURTS, AND THAT HIS RETRIAL JURY BE OF HIS PEERS, A TRUE REPRESENTATION OF A CROSS
SECTION OF THE COMMUNITY.
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CHILD, WHEN | LOOK AT THE REALTY OF OUR SITUATION

AS IT REALLY EXISTS, | CAN SEE THAT BLACK PEOPLE NEED

A CERTAIN CHANGE




